
Ms. Patricia Power 
Director of Services 
Cork County Council Southern Division 
Floor 5 (Tower) 
County Hall 
Cork 
Co. Cork 

21 January 2010 Reg. No: D0298-01 

Dear Ms. Power 

I refer to your Waste Water Discharge licence application in respect of the 
agglomeratioii named Cloyne Register No. D0298-01 and to your letter reccived by the 
Agcncy on 151h January 2010 requesting an extension of time to submit further 
information requested by the Agency under Regulation 20( 1) on 1 5Ih December 2009. 

I am to advise, in accordance with Regulation 20(2)(c), that the Agency consents to your 
request to extend the time by which you must submit the further information. Therefore. 
the further information requested should be submitted to the Agency no later than 
151h April 2010. 

Yours sincerely 
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Sonjd S ith 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


